From: Kelly Beach

To: Rusty Clark; Rachel Rogers

Subject: Subpoenas

Date: Tuesday, June 20, 2023 2:35:03 PM
Attachments: Porum Election Subpoena 06202023.pdf

[ have attached the subpoenas, one for each defendant, for the case resulting from the
April 14, 2023 Municipal Election for the Town of Porum Trustee. The investigator,
Jackie Smithson, told me that each of the defendants have been arrested, jailed and
required to post bond. Smithson is going to email copies of the charging documents to
include the affidavit and information to Larry Edwards, Muskogee County District
Attorney and once we get those I will forward them to you.

Kelly

Muskogee County Election Board
400 W. Broadway, Rm. 120
Muskogee, Ok 74401

PO Box 216, Muskogee, Ok 74402
(918) 687-8151
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IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE CHEROKEE NATION
CRIMINAL DIVISION

CHEROKEE NATION,
Petitioner,

VS. Case No. CM-23-1451

Berry, Brandon Landon
Defendant.

SUBPOENA DUCES TECUM

CHEROKEE NATION )

) SS.
STATE OF OKLAHOMA )

TO:  Kelley Beach, Secretary
Muskogee County Election Board
400 West Broadway, Room 120
Muskogee, OK 744402

GREETINGS: You are hereby commanded to provide the following information:

Absentee ballot signed by Brandon Landon Berry that was case in the March 2023
Porum City Election.

Eric Carpenter, Assistant Attorney General 7 (8 -
Office of Attorney General

Cherokee Nation Office of the Attorney General

P.O. Box 1533, Tahlequah, OK 74465-1533

Compliance to this subpoena can also be fulfilled by making any and all subpoenaed
records available for inspection and copying by the Office of Attorney General, Investigative

Division or to the following investigators: Jackie Smithson within ten (10) days of receipt of this
subpoena.

HEREOF FAIL NOT UNDER PENALTY OF LAW.
WITNESS my hand and seal this_/J O&CEy of Ul 204D

Kristi Moncooyea, Court Clerk

BY: 7074

“Court Clerk @






IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE CHEROKEE NATION
CRIMINAL DIVISION

CHEROKEE NATION,
Petitioner,

VS. Case No. CM-23-1452

Berry, Bobby Landon
Defendant.

e et Summt e gt e’ e’

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

Absentee ballot signed by Bobby Landon Berry that was case in the March 2023 Porum
City Election.

Eric Carpenter, Assistant Attorney General
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

WITNESS my hand and seal this May of \) e , 20 éz 3 {__X&ro/k_ee Ng

Kristi Moncooyea,

BY:

Court Clerk

\if;‘ rr6.1832
“itricr oot





IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE CHEROKEE NATION
CRIMINAL DIVISION

CHEROKEE NATION,
Petitioner,
VS. Case No. CM-23-1453

Berry, Briley Hall
Defendant.

e N S o “oum— “wmet “eam’

SUBPOENA DUCES TECUM

CHEROKEE NATION )

) SS.
STATE OF OKLAHOMA )

TO: Kelley Beach, Secretary
Muskogee County Election Board
400 West Broadway, Room 120
Muskogee, OK 744402

GREETINGS: You are hereby commanded to provide the following information:

Absentee ballot signed by Briley Hall Berry that was case in the March 2023 Porum City
Election.

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

WITNESS my hand and seal this ﬁ_,gj day of JCuU.

Kristi Moncooye

BY:
Court Clerk






